

From: [Anthony Serafini](#)
To: ["alex.shim@novawurks.com"](mailto:alex.shim@novawurks.com)
Subject: Novaworks STA 0487-EX-ST-2014
Date: Friday, November 21, 2014 10:13:24 AM

Hi Alex

Here are a couple issues from my initial review. Please provide answers to the following:

1. We will need unlocked copies of the files. They need to be circulated to other FCC staff for coordination and it is not practical to send a locked document.
2. You will need to submit a request for confidentiality exhibit that lists answers to the questions in the FCC rules under Section 0.459 and then the exhibits can be kept from public view.
3. Please provide a copy of the ODAR that has the signatures included.
4. Who holds the license for the uplink groundstation 2097.7 MHz frequency
5. Who holds the license for the 144.39 MHz amateur frequency. Can you give more detail of this part of your mission?

Regards

Tony S.